

This 2-4' deep slide was triggered by snowmobilers from lower angle terrain within the trees below the slope (1/13/18). Photo: L. Read

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 14, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 15, 2018</u>

Lionhead Range, 2018-01-14